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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 9, 2018
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract for Teacher/Non-Renewal Notice for the 2018-2019
Academic Year

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Education approve teacher contracts for all probationary and non-
probationary teachers currently employed by the St. Vrain Valley Schools with the
exception of those listed below.

Probationary teacher not recommended for contract for the 2018-2019 school year:

Name Primary Job Title Primary Worksite
Nistler, Todd Art/PE Teacher Olde Columbine High School




